

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

ALBANIA

May 2018

Country: **ALBANIA**

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport * Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/ workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X	X		X			
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	X		X	X			X
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	X		X	X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets	X		X	X			X(1)
Weights and dimensions	X		X	X	X		
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)	X		X	X			
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control			X				X(2)+X(3)
Road user charges	X		X				X(1)
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X	X	X	X			X
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X		X	X			X(3)
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X	X	X	X			

Note:

* Ministry of Infrastructure and Energy (MIE)

(1) Ministry of Finance and Economy (MFE)/Customs/ANALTIR (Association of International Road Transport)

(2) Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development (MA&RD)

(3) Ministry of Health and Social Protection (MH&SP)

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN ALBANIA

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	+(355-4) 112&129
Ambulance	+(355-4) 127
Dangerous goods accident	+(355-4) 129/126
Breakdown	+(355-4) 112 +(355-4) 129/126
Fire and Rescue	+(355-4) 128

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Interior (MoI) www.mb.gov.al www.asp.gov.al	+(355-4) 236 39 21 +(355-4) 236 49 53	+(355-4) 236 39 21
		Email: policiaeshtetit@asp.gov.al	
	Ministry of Infrastructure and Energy (MIE) www.infrastruktura.gov.al	+(355-4) 238 07 41	+(355-4) 225 83 19
		Email: thimjo.plaku@infrastruktura.gov.al	
Competent control authority	Traffic Police www.mb.gov.al www.asp.gov.al	+(355-4) 236 39 21 +(355-4) 236 49 53	+(355-4) 236 39 21
		Email: policiaeshtetit@asp.gov.al	
	General Directorate of Road Transport Services (Road Control Department) www.dpshttr.gov.al	+(355-4) 223 81 75 +(355-4) 223 81 38	+(355-4) 223 81 75 +(355-4) 223 81 38
		Email: dpshttr@dpshttr.gov.al	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure and Energy (MIE) www.energija.gov.al	+(355-4) 238 07 41	+(355-4) 225 83 19
		Email: thimjo.plaku@infrastruktura.gov.al	
Competent control authority	Ministry of Interior (MoI) www.mb.gov.al www.asp.gov.al	+(355-4) 236 39 21	+(355-4) 236 39 21
		+(355-4) 236 49 53	
	Email: policiaeshtetit@asp.gov.al		
	Customs www.dogana.gov.al	+(355-4) 235 61 45	+(355-4) 235 61 45
		+(355-4) 226 49 16	
	Email: drejtoripergjithshem@dogana.gov.al helpdesk@dogana.gov.al		
General Directorate of Road Transport Services (Road Control Department) www.dshtrr.gov.al	+(355-4) 223 81 75	+(355-4) 223 81 75	
	+(355-4) 223 81 38	+(355-4) 223 81 38	
Email: dshtrr@dshtrr.gov.al			
WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure and Energy (MIE) www.energija.gov.al	+(355-4) 238 07 41	+(355-4) 225 83 19
		Email: thimjo.plaku@infrastruktura.gov.al	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Albanian Road Authority (ARA) www.arrsh.gov.al	+(355-4) 223 47 98	+(355-4) 222 36 00
		+(355-4) 223 44 87	+(355-4) 223 44 87
Email: info@dpr.gov.al			
Competent control authority	Traffic Police www.mb.gov.al www.asp.gov.al	+(355-4) 236 39 21	+(355-4) 225 89 21
		+(355-4) 236 49 53	
	Email: policiaeshtetit@asp.gov.al		
	General Directorate of Road Transport Services (Road Control Department) www.dshtrr.gov.al	+(355-4) 222 38 75	+(355-4) 223 81 38
		Email: dshtrr@dshtrr.gov.al	
	Customs www.dogana.gov.al	+(355-4) 235 61 45	+(355-4) 235 61 45
+(355-4) 226 49 16			
Email: drejtoripergjithshem@dogana.gov.al helpdesk@dogana.gov.al			

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD				
	Name and address	Phone	Fax	
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure and Energy (MIE) www.energija.gov.al	+(355-4) 238 07 41	+(355-4) 225 83 19	
		Email: thimjo.plaku@infrastruktura.gov.al		
	National Business Center www.qkb.gov.al	+(355-4) 222 94 16 +(355-4) 227 44 99	+(355-4) 223 99 57	
		Email: info@qkb.gov.al		
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Traffic Police www.mb.gov.al www.asp.gov.al	+(355-4) 236 39 21	+(355-4) 236 39 21	
		+(355-4) 2 3649 53 Email: policiaeshtetit@asp.gov.al		
	General Directorate of Road Transport Services (Road Control Department) www.dpshttr.gov.al	+(355-4) 223 81 75	+(355-4) 223 81 38	
		Email: dpshttr@dpshttr.gov.al		
	Customs www.dogana.gov.al	+(355-4) 235 61 45 +(355-4) 226 49 16	+(355-4) 235 61 45	
		Email: drejtorigjithshem@dogana.gov.al		
MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD				
	Name and address	Phone	Fax	
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure and Energy (MIE) www.energija.gov.al	+(355-4) 238 07 60	+(355-4) 225 83 19	
		Email: arben.dhima@infrastruktura.gov.al		
	National Business Center www.qkb.gov.al	+(355-4) 222 94 16 +(355-4) 227 44 99	+(355-4) 223 99 57	
		Email: info@qkb.gov.al		
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Traffic Police www.mb.gov.al www.asp.gov.al	+(355-4) 236 39 21 +(355-4) 236 49 53	+(355-4) 236 39 21	
		Email: policiaeshtetit@asp.gov.al		
	General Directorate of Road Transport Services (Road Control Department) www.dpshttr.gov.al	+(355-4) 223 81 75 +(355-4) 223 81 38	+(355-4) 223 81 75 +(355-4) 223 81 38	
		Email: dpshttr@dpshttr.gov.al		
	Customs www.dogana.gov.al	+(355-4) 235 61 45 +(355-4) 226 49 16	+(355-4) 235 61 45	
		Email: drejtorigjithshem@dogana.gov.al		

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Finance and Economy (MFE) www.financa.gov.al	+(355-4) 223 08 03 Email: info@minifin.gov.al	+(355-4) 222 84 05
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Customs www.dogana.gov.al	+(355-4) 235 61 45 Email: drejtorigjithshem@dogana.gov.al helpdesk@dogana.gov.al	+(355-4) 235 61 45
	Traffic Police www.mb.gov.al www.asp.gov.al	+(355-4) 236 39 21 +(355-4) 236 49 53 Email: policiaeshtetit@asp.gov.al	+(355-4) 236 39 21
	General of Directorate of Road Transport Services (Road Control Department) www.dpshttr.gov.al	+(355-4) 223 81 75 +(355 4) 223 81 38 Email: dpshttr@dpshttr.gov.al	+(355-4) 223 81 75 +(355-4) 223 81 38
VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure and Energy (MIE) www.energija.gov.al	+(355-4) 238 07 41 Email: thimjo.plaku@infrastruktura.gov.al	+(355-4) 225 83 19
	Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development (A&RD) www.bujqesia.gov.al	+(355-4) 222 51 05 Email: info@bujqesia.gov.al	+(355-4) 222 65 51
	Ministry of Health and Social Protection (MH&SP) www.shendetesia.gov.al	+(355 4) 237 6 1 78 Email: info@shendetesia.gov.al	+(355-4) 236 29 37
Competent control authority	Customs www.dogana.gov.al	+(355-4) 235 61 45 +(355-4) 226 49 16 Email: drejtorigjithshem@dogana.gov.al helpdesk@dogana.gov.al	+(355-4) 235 61 45
	Traffic Police www.mb.gov.al www.asp.gov.al	+(355-4) 236 39 21 +(355-4) 236 49 53 Email: policiaeshtetit@asp.gov.al	+(355-4) 236 39 21
	National Food Authority www.aku.gov.al	+(355-4) 225 61 37 +(355-4) 225 40 52 Email: info@aku.gov.al	+(355-4) 225 26 58 +(355-4) 25 40 52

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure and Energy (MIE) www.energjia.gov.al	+(355-4) 238 07 41	+(355-4) 225 83 19
		Email: thimjo.plaku@infrastruktura.gov.al	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Ministry of Defense (MoD) www.mod.gov.al	+(355-4) 222 83 77	+(355-4) 222 83 25
		+(355-4) 222 66 02	
	Email: kontakt@mod.gov.al informimi_mm@mbrojtja.gov.al		
	Ministry of Health and Social Protection (MH&SP) www.shendetesia.gov.al	+(355-4) 236 29 37	+(355-4) 236 29 37
Email: info@shendetesia.gov.al			
Competent control authority/body	Customs www.dogana.gov.al	+(355-4) 235 61 45	+(355-4) 235 61 45
		+(355-4) 226 49 16	
	Email: drejtorigjithshem@dogana.gov.al helpdesk@dogana.gov.al		
	Traffic Police www.mb.gov.al www.asp.gov.al	+(355-4) 236 39 21	+(355-4) 236 39 21
		+(355-4) 236 49 53	
	Email: policiaeshtetit@asp.gov.al		
General Directorate of Road Transport Services (Road Control Department) www.dpshtrr.gov.al	+(355-4) 223 81 75	+(355-4) 223 81 75	
	+(355-4) 223 81 38	+(355-4) 223 81 38	
		Email: dpshtrr@dpshtrr.gov.al	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure and Energy (MIE) www.energjia.gov.al	+(355-4) 238 07 41	+(355-4) 225 83 19
		Email: thimjo.plaku@infrastruktura.gov.al	
	Ministry of Health and Social Protection (MH&SP) www.shendetesia.gov.al	+(355-4) 225 10 08	+(355-4) 225 10 08
Email: info@shendetesia.gov.al			
Competent control authority	Customs www.dogana.gov.al	+(355-4) 235 61 45 +(355-4) 226 49 16	+(355-4) 235 61 45
		Email: drejtorigjithshem@dogana.gov.al helpdesk@dogana.gov.al	

	Traffic Police www.mb.gov.al www.asp.gov.al	+ (355-4) 236 39 21 + (355-4) 236 49 53	+ (355-4) 236 39 21
	General Directorate of Road Transport Services (Road Control Department) www.dpshttr.gov.al	+ (355-4) 223 81 75 + (355-4) 223 81 38	+ (355-4) 223 81 75 + (355-4) 223 81 38
	National Inspectorate of Labour and Social Services www.insq.gov.al	+ (355-4) 232368466 + (355-4) 236 84 66	
CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure and Energy (MIE) www.energija.gov.al	+ (355-4) 238 07 41	+ (355-4) 225 83 19
	Customs www.dogana.gov.al	+ (355-4) 223 44 99	+ (355-4) 224 39 14
	Freight Transport: ANALTIR (Association of International Road Transport) www.analtir.org	+ (355-4) 223 05 03	+ (355-4) 223 05 03
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Customs www.dogana.gov.al	+ (355-4) 235 61 45 + (355-4) 226 49 16	+ (355-4) 235 61 45
	Traffic Police www.mb.gov.al www.asp.gov.al	+ (355-4) 236 39 21 + (355-4) 2 36 49 53	+ (355-4) 236 39 21
	General Directorate of Road Transport Services (Road Control Department) www.dpshttr.gov.al	+ (355-4) 223 81 75 + (355-4) 223 81 38	+ (355-4) 223 81 75 + (355-4) 223 81 38

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Infrastructure and Energy (MIE) www.energija.gov.al	+ (355-4) 238 07 41 + (355-4) 225 83 19	+ (355-4) 222 73 90 + (355-4) 225 83 19
	Email: thimjo.plaku@infrastruktura.gov.al	
Directorate of Policies and Strategies for the Development of Transport and Infrastructure - Sector for the Development of Policies of Road Transport www.energija.gov.al	+ (355-4) 238 07 41 + (355-4) 238 07 42	+ (355-4) 225 83 19
	Email: thimjo.plaku@infrastruktura.gov.al arjan.budo@infrastruktura.gov.al	
Directorate of Policies and Strategies for the Development of Transport and Infrastructure – Sector for the Development of Policies of Road Transport www.energija.gov.al	+ (355-4) 238 07 41 + (355-4) 238 07 42	+ (355-4) 225 83 19
	Email: thimjo.plaku@infrastruktura.gov.al arjan.budo@infrastruktura.gov.al	
Directorate of Policies and Strategies for the Development of Transport and Infrastructure www.energija.gov.al	+ (355-4) 222 51 96 + (355-4) 238 08 32	+ (355-4) 222 51 96
	Email: juna.kote@infrastruktura.gov.al	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport: ANALTIR (Association of International Road Transport) www.analtir.org	+ (355-4) 223 05 03	+ (355-4) 223 05 03
	Email: edikasa@yahoo.co.uk eduart.kasa@analtir.org.al	
Passenger Transport: ANALTIR (Association of International Road Transport) www.analtir.org	+ (355-4) 223 05 03	+ (355-4) 223 05 03
	Email: edikasa@yahoo.co.uk eduart.kasa@analtir.org.al	